
 

Responses to Questions Re: 

 

Town of Granby 

Request for Proposals 

Small Cities Housing Rehabilitation Program Administrative and Technical Services 

Contract # 2020-01 

 

1. Do you anticipate extending the bid due date? 
No. 

 

2. What additional details are you willing to provide, if any, beyond what is stated in bid 

documents concerning how you will identify the winning bid?  
All information concerning how the winning bid will be identified is included in the RFP. 

 

3. Was this bid posted to the nationwide free bid notification website at 

www.mygovwatch.com?  

No. 

 

4. Other than your own website, where was this bid posted?  
State of Connecticut Department of Administrative Services State Contracting Portal 

website. 

 

5. In regards to, the Town of Granby Request for Proposals Small Cities Housing 

Rehabilitation Program Administrative and Technical Services Contract #2020-01, is 

this for an owner occupied town wide rehabilitation program or is it for a specific 

multifamily housing rehabilitation project? 

The RFP is for a town-wide housing rehabilitation program. 

 

http://www.mygovwatch.com/

